

FOIA MARKER

**This is not a textual record. This is used as an
administrative marker by the William J. Clinton
Presidential Library Staff.**

Collection/Record Group: Clinton Presidential Records
Subgroup/Office of Origin: Council on Environmental Quality
Series/Staff Member: Kathleen (Katie) McGinty
Subseries:

OA/ID Number: 17806
FolderID:

Folder Title:
[House Timber Caucus] [Loose]

Stack:	Row:	Section:	Shelf:	Position:
S	61	5	4	2

D.C. -
Is this still
Necessary? Should I
set up?
- Chris Now
(4-11-93)

MEMORANDUM

TO: KATIE MCGINTY
FROM: MARK GEARAN *MEG*
RE: HOUSE TIMBER CAUCUS
DATE: 30 MARCH 1993

*Try to please
put this on
my calendar
for post conference*

Congressman Sonny Callahan called Mack to urge the inclusion of the House Timber Caucus in our efforts to resolve the issue of forestry management. Callahan said the bipartisan caucus of 125 members has historically been the voice on programs to resolve the issue.

He has sent a letter to the President offering this assistance and desire to "be in the loop."

I suggest you call his staff member, Billy Norrell, after the Forest Conference and offer a briefing. Or, you may wish to check in with Ron Wyden's staff. Apparently, he is a co-chair.

Thanks.

MEMORANDUM

TO: KATIE MCGINTY
FROM: MARK GEARAN *Wef*
RE: HOUSE TIMBER CAUCUS
DATE: 30 MARCH 1993

*D.L. -
Mean anything?
-CCM*

Congressman Sonny Callahan called Mack to urge the inclusion of the House Timber Caucus in our efforts to resolve the issue of forestry management. Callahan said the bipartisan caucus of 125 members has historically been the voice on programs to resolve the issue.

He has sent a letter to the President offering this assistance and desire to "be in the loop."

I suggest you call his staff member, Billy Norrell, after the Forest Conference and offer a briefing. Or, you may wish to check in with Ron Wyden's staff. Apparently, he is a co-chair.

Thanks.

Sony -

*Per your conversation with Mark
Gearan, your comments are well-
stated. Katie will be in touch.*

Wef

*cc: Mark G
Katie Mc
Howard P
2/26*